


Carlos José Martínez

Sound Engineer, Music Producer & Sound Designer

 +1 (646) 5477443

 Carlosjmg.clm@gmail.com

Introduction :

I am a self-starter Music Producer with first-hand experience in sound Design for Games, Films and Advertising. Composition is one of my strongest passion since I was young but I got to college to better define all of I can do with my potential. I'm Familiar with different environments such as Recording Studios, Radio Stations, Film and TV Productions Studios. Also available to work remotely from my home studio.

Experience :

Creative Director & Sound Designer

[3 Head Monkey - Brooklyn , NY](#) (December 2017 to March 2020)

- Designing all the world of Sound and Music for [Apps](#).
- Composing Original Score for [Games](#).

Editor & Social Media

[Puntilla Films / Independent Film Producer Company - Miami, Florida](#)

(July 2012 to October 2015)

- Composing and arranging music for different Audiovisual Projects.
- Motivating, Recording and Directing Musicians.
- Identifying the best songs for each Material.

Composer & Music Producer

[Caribbean Sea Sound - Habana, NY](#) (December 2013 to March 2020)

- Producing and project the sound potential of different artists.
- Composing Music Score for Films and Games
- Designing for several Pod Cast
- Creation and maintenance of a 24h [Youtube Radio](#).

Sound Designer

[ICRT National TV - Havana, Cuba](#) (February 2009 to August 2012)

- Concerned about sending a well mixed signal and without interference problems.
- Editing Sound for several TV Show

Education :

Sound Engineer :

Bachelor Degree in the [University of Havana](#)

Havana, Cuba (January 2011 to July 2014)

Social Media Management :

Certificate Course in [Brain Station](#)

NYC, United States (September 2017 to December 2017)

Awards:

Cubadisco Award

Music Production best electro-acoustic album : [Sueño Tropical.](#)

Habana, Cuba, 2015

Skills :

- Pro Tools ***
- Cubase ***
- Ableton Live ****
- Logic ***
- Reason *
- Adobe Premier ***
- Adobe Photoshop **
- Davinci Resolve **
- Unity **
- Google Adds **
- Buffer ***
- Monday ***

Personality :

- Focus
- Creative
- Teamwork
- Active Learning
- Communicator
- Spanish & English
- Hard Worker

Certificates :



>>> PORTAFOLIO <<<